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September 20, 2023

Barry A. Burton
County Administrator
315 Court Street
Clearwater, Florida 33756

RE: State Funded Grant Agreement - TRIP 
I-175/I-375/Bayshore Drive Downtown St. Petersburg
FPN: 436678 1 54 01  Contract Number: G2I00

Justin Hall
Director of Transportation Development

Acknowledge:  ___________________________________
Barry A. Burton, County Administrator

Dear Mr. Burton:

The Florida Department of Transportation (FDOT) and Pinellas County entered into a State 
Funded Grant Agreement (SFGA) on March 28, 2023, under the Transportation Regional 
Incentive Program (TRIP) for the construction of the Advanced Traffic Management System 
(ATMS)/Intelligent Transportation System (ITS) on I-175/I-375/Bayshore Drive Downtown St. 
Petersburg project.

Both parties have mutually agreed to terminate the Agreement in accordance with Section 5 of 
the SFGA.  It has been agreed upon that the County will reapply for the funding once they have 
the local funding match available. The current agreement will be terminated effective 
______September 22, 2023_________ (date of signature). Please sign and return a pdf copy to Marcia Haines,
Local Programs Coordinator, marcia.haines@dot.state.fl.us

We look forward to working with the County on other projects.  If you have any further questions, 
please contact Marcia Haines by email or call 813-975-6134.

Sincerely,
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admdd02
Barry Sugnature



cc: Robert Meador, Engineering Section Manager; Brian Hunter, Transportation Planning 
Manager; Maidolys Aguado, Work Program Coordinator; Maurice Forbes, Accounting 
Services Supervisor; Ana Gonzalez, Production Manager; Kristin Scholl, LP Project 
Manager; Sara Clark, Local Programs Administrator, David Fechter, Senior 
Administrative Department Manager


